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File created: 3/11/2010 In control: County Legislature

On agenda: 3/15/2010 Final action: 3/15/2010

Title: | hereby make the following appointments to the Merit System Commission:

Brenda L. Thomas to replace the expired term of Betsy Ann T. Stewart, for a term to expire December
31, 2013. A copy of Ms. Thomas’ resume is attached.

Steven C. Krueger to replace the expired term of Jay D. DeHardt, for a term to expire December 31,
2013. A copy of Mr. Krueger’s resume is attached.

Tamara Morris to replace the expired term of Jodie Smith, for a term to expire December 31, 2012. A
copy of Ms. Morris’ resume is attached.
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Date Ver. Action By Action Result

EXECUTIVE ORDER # 10-04

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: Michael D. Sanders
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: March 15, 2010
RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE MERIT SYSTEM COMMISSION

| hereby make the following appointments to the Merit System Commission:

Brenda L. Thomas to replace the expired term of Betsy Ann T. Stewart, for a term to expire
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December 31, 2013. A copy of Ms. Thomas' resume is attached.

Steven C. Krueger to replace the expired term of Jay D. DeHardt, for a term to expire December 31,
2013. A copy of Mr. Krueger's resume is attached.

Tamara Morris to replace the expired term of Jodie Smith, for a term to expire December 31, 2012. A
copy of Ms. Morris' resume is attached.

Michael D. Sanders, County Executive

Date:
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